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Appropriations 1963 1964
General Funds .. 31,058,864 $1,143,808
Special Funds ... ,000 ,00

TOtalS. oo $1,068,864 $1,148,808
Staft, 1963: 177; Staff, 1964: 178.

MARYLAND CHILDREN’S CENTER
Advisory Board

President: Peter P. Lejins, Ph.D., 1965
Mrs. Harry D. Kaufman, 1963; Eugene Meyer III, M.D,,
1963; Earl Moses, 1963; Vacancy, 1965; William Padfield,
1965; Audrey B. Norris, 1967; Herman E. Perdue, 1967;
George M. Radcliffe, 1967,

Superintendent: Richard A. Batterton

Maryland Children’s Center
5200 Westland Boulevard, Baltimore 27 Telephone: 247-0011

By Chapter 98, Acts of 1956, the General Assembly authorized the
construction of the Maryland Children’s Center for the Department
of Public Welfare. Children adjudged delinquent by the courts may
be sent to the Center for not more than thirty days. The Center is to
study each child and make recommendations to the courts regarding
an appropriate treatment program. The Center has a capacity for 56
children (Code 1957, 1962 Supp., Art. 88A, sec. 39A).

Thomas J. S. Waxter Children’s Center
875 Red Clay S.W., Laurel Telephone: 247-0011
Opened in September 1963, the Thomas J. S. Waxter Children’s

Center has the same Superintendent and the same Advisory Board as
the Maryland Children’s Center. The Waxter Center has the same
powers and responsibilities as the Maryland Children’s Center. Initi-
ally known as the Southern Maryland Children’s Center, it was author-
ized by Chapter 38, Acts of 1962, It received its present name by

Chapter 181, Acts of 1963 (Code 1957, 1963 Supp., Art. 88A, sec. 39B).

Appropriations 1963 1964
General Funds ..o $277,670 $464,801
Staff: 46.

MARYLAND TRAINING SCHOOL FOR BOYS

Board of Managers

President: J. Morris Reese, 1967

Stuart L. Berger, 1965; Mrs. Norwood B. Falconer, 1965;
Lester S. Levy, 1965; Rev. Howard L. Cornish, 1967; Joseph
H. Neal, 1967; Mrs. John B. Funk, 1969; Earle T. Hawkins,
Ph.D., 1969; Donald E. Webster, 1969.

Elbert L. Fletcher, Superintendent
(Baltimore County) Telephone: Northfield 8-3300

This institution was established by Chapter 374, Acts of 1850, as
the House of Refuge. When it was purchased by the State by Chapter
800, Acts of 1918, it adopted its present name. The school provides



